
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca
Sent: March 30, 2020 12:56 PM
To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fwd: Chinese medical procurement

The issues to be solved from GAC’s perspective, below.
Seems like officials are on it.
Pascale

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McLaughlin, Emily -MINA" <Emily.McLaughlin@international.gc.ca>
Date: March 30, 2020 at 12:40:58 PM EDT
To: "Massot, Pascale -MINA" <Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca>, *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-
Unit@international.gc.ca>
Cc: "Chick, Allison -MINA" <Allison.Chick@international.gc.ca>, "Deschamps-Laporte, Laurence -MINA"
<Laurence.Deschamps-Laporte@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Chinese medical procurement

The most significant hold up is delays in getting the supplies delivered to the Shanghai International
Airport from the manufacturers, some of whom are asking for payment. GAC is looking at options to
help accelerate payment.

Another requirement is obtaining accelerated customs clearance (export permits) which normally takes
24-48 hours, after the goods are physically at the airport, to allow the goods to be loaded and the
aircraft to take off.

Another issue involves securing landing permits in China and in Canada.

GAC and our missions in China including HOMs in BEJING and SHANGHAI are fully engaged to help
resolve these issues.

Three flights are currently in play:

Depart Aircraft and route Operator Capacity, booked Customs
deadline

Comment

F001
April 1
0400

Boeing 747 (Shanghai-
Moscow-Hamilton)

Air Bridge
Cargo
(Russia)

capacity 500
cubic meters;
92 cubic meters
booked.

March 30
1200 China
time

F002
April 1
0805

Boeing 767 (?)
(Shanghai-Vancouver-
Hamilton)

CargoJet
(Canada)

Capacity approx.
300 cu m, little
cargo confirmed

March 30
1200 China
time
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DEP YVR 30MAR 1200L
/1900Z
ARR PVG 31 MAR
1505L/ 0705Z

DEP PVG 01 APR 0805L
(0005Z)
ARR YVR 01APR 0335L
(1035Z)
DEP YVR 01APR 0505L
(1205Z)
ARR YHM 01APR 1235L
(1635Z)

F003
April 5
time TBC

Boeing 747 Shanghai-
Toronto

Air Bridge
Cargo
(Russia)

Capacity 500 cu
meters
No cargo booked
yet

April 3 1000
China time

 Original Message 
From: McLaughlin, Emily -MINA <Emily.McLaughlin@international.gc.ca>
Sent: March 30, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Massot, Pascale -MINA <Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca>; *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-
Unit@international.gc.ca>
Cc: Chick, Allison -MINA <Allison.Chick@international.gc.ca>; Deschamps-Laporte, Laurence -MINA
<Laurence.Deschamps-Laporte@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Chinese medical procurement

I'll check.

 Original Message 
From: Massot, Pascale -MINA <Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca>
Sent: March 30, 2020 11:50 AM
To: *MINA-Dept Unit <D-MINA-Dept-Unit@international.gc.ca>; McLaughlin, Emily -MINA
<Emily.McLaughlin@international.gc.ca>
Cc: Chick, Allison -MINA <Allison.Chick@international.gc.ca>; Deschamps-Laporte, Laurence -MINA
<Laurence.Deschamps-Laporte@international.gc.ca>
Subject: Chinese medical procurement

I hear that there are last minute hold ups regarding medical procurement ready to leave from China.
Would GAC have any updates on this and what the hold up is? Our side or their side?
Merci!
Pascale

Sent from my iPhone
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